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From: Gina Turcotte <mortalsage@astound.net>

To: 'Effie.Purdy@mseaseiu.org'
Date: 12/13/2007 10:33:19 PM

Subject: Gina Turcotte Power of Attorney
Attachments: GinaTurcotteToJosephTurcotteSrPOA.pdf

Mrs. Purdy,

Attached is a .pdf document of the Power of Attorney that | have issued to my father, Joseph Turcotte, Sr. of 54 Bolton Hill Rd.,
Augusta, Maine. | am mailing the original document to my father via postal mail which can be made available to you if you need
to see the original copy. | will not authorize the original POA to be released to the MSEA; however, you are welcome to make a
copy of the original document for your records if the attached .pdf document will not suffice.

Thank you,

Gina Turcotte

From: Andy Wing [mailto:Andy.Wing@mseaseiu.org]

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 5:52 AM

To: Gina Turcotte

Subject: Re: Gina Turcotte **URGENT** Please DO NOT MAIL my Income Protection Check

Good morning,

| have spoken with Mrs. Purdy and she is looking into the legalities of what she can accept for notes. She will get in touch with you when she gets
this info.

----- Original Message -----

From: Gina Turcotte

To: 'Andy Wing'

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 1:36 AM

Subject: RE: Gina Turcotte **URGENT** Please DO NOT MAIL my Income Protection Check

Andy,

| suspect you have listened to the voicemail message | left for you this morning... | hope you have spoken with Mrs. Purdy and
received her explanation regarding not allowing my LCSW to certify my medical leave... Mrs. Purdy informed my LCSW that
because | have not been seen “in person” in my LCSW’S Augusta, Maine office that my LCSW is not eligible to certify my medical
leave... additionally, | am not able to secure a California-based LCSW’s opinion because | cannot claim residency in California
which therefore eliminates my eligibility for health insurance or any assistance programs out here... in light of that
information, combined with the information that | am in constant regular contact with Suzanne White of Augusta, Maine via
telephone, then | would like to know how Mrs. Purdy expects this to get resolved...

| would appreciate an expedited response...
Thank you,

Gina Turcotte

From: Andy Wing [mailto:Andy.Wing@mseaseiu.org]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 8:16 AM

To: Gina Turcotte

Subject: Re: Gina Turcotte **URGENT** Please DO NOT MAIL my Income Protection Check

Good moming Gina,

Your check was processed early due to the upcoming holiday. It was mailed from Portland on the 12th so there is nothing we can do. If you wish
to have someone pick up future checks, please let us know.

----- Original Message -----

From: Gina Turcotte

To: Andy.Wing@mseaseiu.org

Cc:'Mary Labbe' ; mseaseiu@mseaseiu.org

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 2:41 AM

Subject: Gina Turcotte **URGENT** Please DO NOT MAIL my Income Protection Check
. 11/26/2016
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

I, GINA LYNN TURCOTTE of 2302 San Juan Ave, Walnut Creek, County of

Contra Costa, State of California, hercby appoint JOSEPH M. TURCOTTE, SR. of 54

Bolton Hill Road, Augusta, County of Kennebec, State of Maine, as my attorney-in-fact

to care for, manage, control and handie all of my business, financial, property and

personal affairs in as full and complete a manner as [ myself might do and particularly,

without limiting the generality of the foregoing:

a.

b.

To collect and receive any income due me;

To endorse checks in my name and deposit the same in any bank account
standing in my name;

To sign checks on and/or withdraw funds from any bank account standing in
my name and apply the same for any purposes deemed proper on my behalf:

To enter any safe deposit box standing in my name in any bank for the
purpose of depositing or removing papers or securities therefore in the full and
complete discretion of my attorney-in-fact;

To invest and reinvest my assets from time to time and at any time as my
attorney-in-fact deems expedient, with full authority to sell, assign and
exchange any and all securities or mutual funds;

To sue and settle suits and to compromise claims, whether such suits or claims
be in my favor or against me;

To prepare, execute and file all tax returns required to be made by me, to pay
the taxes due, to collect any refunds, to sign waivers extending the period for
the assessment of such taxes or deficiencies in them, to sign consents to the
immediate assessment of deficiencies and acceptances of proposed over
assessments, (o execute closing agreements, to engage and appoint attorneys
lo represent me in connection with any matters arising before any federal,
state or local taxing agency; to sign any and all documents on my behalf
regardless of the nature of those documents with no exceptions.

To sell and convey assets of any kind, whether real or personal, and give good
and sufficient deed or deeds and bills of sale therefore as my attorney-in-fact
may deem proper, and in connection with any sale to sell for cash or credit,
my attorney-im-fact being expressly authorized to receive purchase money
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mortgages, or other instruments of credit or security in connection with any
sale or any assets hereunder:

1. To lease, sublet, sell, release, convey, extinguish or mortgage any interest in
real property on such terms as may be deemed advisable; and to manage,
repair, improve, maintain, restore, build or develop such property;

j. To borrow money for my account on whatever terms and conditions may be
deemed advisable, including the right to borrow money on any insgrance
policy issued on my life for any purpose, and to pledge, assign, and deliver the
policy or policies as security;

k. To exercise any right to renounce or disclaim any interest acquired by testate
or Intestate succession or by inter vivos transfer; (including exercise or
surrendering every right to revoke a revocable trust);

L To exercise my rights in any fiduciary capacity in which I may be serving to
the extent such rights may be delegated to or exercised by others; to renounce
any fiduciary position to which I have been or may be appointed, including,
but not limited to personal representative, trustee, guardian, attorney-in-fact,
and officer or director of a corporation; to resign such positions in which
capacity I am presently serving, and to file an accounting with a court of
competent jurisdiction, or settle on a receipt and release or other informal
method as my attorney-in-fact deems advisable;

m. To exercise any right to elect benefits or payment options in any retirement
plan, profit sharing pian or employee benefit plan; also, to terminate, to
change beneficiaries or ownership, to assign rights to borrow or receive cash
value in return for the surrender of any or all rights under any of the
following: (i) life insurance policies or benefits; (ii) annuity policies, plans or
benefits; (iii) mutual fund and other dividend investment plans; (iv)
retirement, profit sharing and employee benefit plans;

n. To arrange for my voluntary entrance to and care at any hospital, nursing
home, health center, convalescent home, retirement home, or similar
institution, and to authorize, arrange for, consent to, waive and terminate, to
the extent allowed by law, any and all medical and surgical procedures on my
behalf, including the administration of drugs. This Power of Attorney does
NOT allow for my involuntary commitment at any hospital by my attorney-in-
Jact or his successive appointees.

[ hereby ratify, confirm and adopt all acts taken by my attorney-in-fact under and by
virtue of this Power of Attorney, and I expressly provide that no one is under any

obligation to see to the application of any funds paid to my attorney-in-fact hereunder. [
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turther expressly grant to my attorney-in-fact the right to appoint substitutes hereunder
for any purpose whenever my attorney-in-fact deems it to be in my best interest.

L also ratify, confirm and adopt any action taken by any substitute hereunder. THIS
POWER OF ATTORNEY SHALL NOT BE AFFECTED BY MY DISABILITY,
INCOMPETENCE OR INCAPACITY, except as noted by the last sentence in Paragraph
N, and it may be accepted and relied upon by anyone to whom it is presented until such
person (1) receives written notice of revocation by me or any conservator of my estate, or
(2) has actual knowledge of my death.

My attorney-in-fact shall be entitled to reasonable compensation for services
performed hereunder.

A copy of this Power of Attorney, duly attested as such by a Notary Public, shall be
sufficient evidence of the authority of my said attorney-in-fact.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ hereunto set my hand and seal this  / 0% day of
[P combaer— |, 2007.

Signed, published and declared

In the ence of
///,Zégﬁ: 1/

/Sp '/— /\{ Mm\%@w

Wit;é%s/ Declarant, gﬂna Lynn Turcotte

O07 -2 ~608™>

Social Security Number
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ETATE gF CALIFORNIA; Ae@ /2 2007
" .S58

Personally appeared the above-named Gina Lynn Turcotte and acknowledged the

foregoing _
.
; / 78

Power of Attorney to be her free act and deed.
= "/r’”f

Print or type Notary Public name

My commission expires

ROBERT STROBEL
Commission # 1622176 N
Nofery Public - California £
. Contra Costa County
T My Comm, Expires Nov 15, 20098
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Andy,

| feel a bit foolish sending this email to you because | just sent an email to Mary last week with my final change of address
because | was anxious about not receiving my income protection check in enough time to cash it before Thanksgiving...
However, here | am sending this to you because | need for you to NOT MAIL my income protection check... Instead, | need my
father to pick up this check so that he can deposit it into my bank account at the Maine state credit union given that
Thanksgiving is this week and my ability to receive this check in California and get it turned into cash before the weekend is a
next to impossible task... and as life would have it | need access to that money urgently...

So, my request is that you hold my check there at the MSEA office and | give permission for my father to pick it up so he can
deposit it into my bank account back there in Augusta... if the check has already been mailed then please inform me of that
also as | will need to keep my eyes peeled for its delivery... also, | need you to understand that if there is anything that | will
need to do in order to allow my father to retrieve this check please do not hesitate to tell me... | need to get this check
deposited as quickly as possible as time is a critical factor for me in this situation...

| apologize for sounding and sometimes acting like a crazy person but sometimes when lack of money leads to lack of
necessities it turns one a bit loony... so, my apologies nonetheless...

| will be calling you as soon as | wake up which is usually around 10-11am your time... however, you are welcome to call me
earlier just please remember that your 8am is my 5am © regardless of the time though, | do need to treat this request as an
urgent request so if you need to call me please do not hesitate... my father can retrieve this check as soon as it has been
created...

Thank you, everyone, for your tolerance... ©

Gina Turcotte

11/26/2016



